

HUNSONBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the ordinary meeting of Hunsonby Parish Council held at Hunsonby Village Hall on Wednesday 18th May 2022 at 7.30pm.

PRESENT Mr J Holliday (Chairman) Mrs H Teasdale (Clerk)
Mrs J Baker
Mr I Veitch 7 member of public
Mr B Gray
Mr A Grave
Miss L Hebson

22/05-1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Miss C Driver (CCC)
Mr D Banks (EDC)

22/05-2 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 13th April, 2022, having been circulated, were signed as a correct record.

Proposed by L Hebson, seconded by J Baker

22/05-3 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN & VICE CHAIRMAN & CO-OPTION

John Holliday was nominated to continue as chairman, proposed by I Veitch and seconded by L Hebson.

Ian Veitch was nominated to continue as vice-chairman, proposed by J Holliday and seconded by J Baker.

Co-option of councillors – none.

22/05-4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None

22/05-5 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

A question was asked regarding the position of proposed development at Roadhead Farm Clerk advised that the council has not heard anything from EDC since the objection was submitted. We would normally get notification if the application was going to the planning committee.

A member of the public asked if he could strim the bridleway over the little bridge in Hunsonby. No one had any objections to this and thanks were given for the offer.

The No parking signs that have been put on the green in Hunsonby were discussed at length. The council advised that the signs were put up to protect the parish village green from being carved up by various vehicles on the sides with the access roads and not to penalise anyone. It was asked if an area of hardcore could be created at the top of the green for those that don't have spaces for visitors.

22/05-6 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

22/05-7 HCC GARDEN UPDATE/LONG MEG CAR PARK & OTHER PARKING

Update on HCC garden from Bryan Gray - work has started and will be finished by

the Jubilee. Rotavating & re-seed done.

Long Meg Car Park – Clerk attended a site meeting in April where the site was measured out, the final land transfer will be done after 16th May at the sellers request.

Councillors asked about bins at the site – Clerk to check with Fiona Knox.

Swimming Pool – Opening on 22 May 2022.

Other Parking – the vehicle has moved from the road outside the community centre following a notice being placed on the windscreen.

22/05-8

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Road Head Farm – Nothing further has been heard from EDC.

22/05-9

CORRESPONDENCE & REPORTS

Any correspondence has been forwarded to all councillors by email.

22/05-10

FINANCE

Payments –

£1096.50 – B Gray – Interim payment for Jubilee Garden works.

Receipts –

22/05-11

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Defibs – Clerk has been in touch with 2 charities that provide these. Will forward the emails to all councillors to look at and read, with a view to putting it as an item on the next agenda to discuss further.

Street Lights – Clerk awaiting response from EDC.

The noticeboard on the barn end at Roadhead has fallen off – is it needed any more? Clerk advised where all agendas are put for meetings and the community centre has a new board so no need for it now. I Veitch will contact home owner.

Little Salkeld Playground park gate area – L Hebson showed pictures of the area – J Holliday has a walled that he will get to look at it and get quote.

22/05-12

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 13th July 2022, 7.30pm – Hunsonby Village Hall.